
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 5:32 PM
To: 'mkawano@a-pex.co.jp'
Subject: RE: Tohoku Alps Co., Ltd. FCC ID:NHVVG1U118, assessment no
:AN01T 1237

Dear Mike,

Thank you for your advise over the phone. It was really good to talk to
you.

Please find an attached file of Technical description for NHVVG1U118. As
you advised, please take operational description submitted before as user
manual. And please accept attached file "Revised operational description"
as operational description of NHVVG1U118.

We are looking forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Motomu Kawano
2nd Division
A-Pex International Co.,Ltd.
4383-326 Asama-cho Ise-shi
Mie-ken 516-0021 JAPAN
TEL  +81-596-24-6717
FAX  +81-596-24-8002
E-mail: mkawano@a-pex.co.jp

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 9:20 AM
To: 'mkawano@a-pex.co.jp'
Subject: RE: Tohoku Alps Co., Ltd. FCC ID:NHVVG1U118, assessment no :AN01T1237

Dear Motomu:

The user manual provided only contains portion for transmitter.  The Equipment
Under test is a receiver.  Please provide a complete User Manual ( Keyless Entry
System ) which include Transmitter portion and receiver portion. This user
manual is the one that Tohoku will bundle with the device on the time of
marketing.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier.
Compliance Certification Services

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 5:32 PM
To: 'mkawano@a-pex.co.jp'
Subject: RE: Tohoku Alps Co., Ltd. FCC ID:NHVVG1U118, assessment no
:AN01T 1237

Dear Motomu:

FCC 15.105(b) information to user is required for Class B digital device. For
transmitter and Receiver, there are no Class A or Class B technical
requirements.  15.105(b) states " For a Class B digital device or peripheral,
the instructions furnished the user shall include the following or similar
statement, placed in a prominent location in the text of the manual : " Note:
This equipment ......"".

There are two statements that are applicable to Transmitter and Receiver.  They
are :



15.21 " Information to user " and 15.19(a)(3)"Labelling requirement".

There are three statements that are applicable to Digital Device.  They are :
15.21 " Information to user " and 15.19(a)(3) " Labeling requirement" and 15.105
" Information to User".

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
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
From: mkawano@a-pex.co.jp [mailto:mkawano@a-pex.co.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 3:25 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: Tohoku Alps Co., Ltd. FCC ID:NHVVG1U118, assessment no
:AN01T 1237

Dear Mike,

Thank you for your reply.

Now, we are in preparation of document to submit you. As soon as we get
ready, we submit in due course.

Please let me ask you one thing on behalf of our client.

As this device is a receiver of keyless entry system (and the manual is for
this system, transmitter and receiver.), Tohoku ALPS would like to confirm
that the Transmitter also doesn't need "NOTICE" of 15.105.

Although I explained them the definition that transmitter of keyless entry
is not digital device, they would like to have opinion of TCB. Since it is
very helpful for them to explain this matter to their client (Car
manufacturer), would you please confirm that the for keyless entry system
doesn't need to put the 15.105 statement in its manual?

Best regards,

Motomu Kawano



A-Pex International

> > Question #2: The " Notice " statement that you included in the user
> manual
> > does not require for Receiver.  The 15.105 (b) information to the user
is
> > for Class B Digital Device.  The EUT is a receiver.  It is not a
digital
> > device under FCC definition and there is no Class A or Class B
technical
> > requirement for receiver.  The technical requirement for receiver is
> > 15.109(a) and 15.107(a).  Please remove 15.105(b) statement out from
the
> > user manual.
>
> Regarding to this comment, it is different from our understanding. We
have
> done some application for receiver with 15.105(b) statement on manual.
> From now on, we would like to advise our client not to put 15.105(b)
> statement on the manual for receiver of this device. So, please confirm
> that receiver is not required to have the 15.105 statement on the manual
> under the FCC rules.
>
> CCS: It is confirmed that 15.105(b) statement is not required for
Receiver.


